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December 15, 2023 

 

CENTRAL VALLEY AG 

204 E COURT ST 

BELOIT KS  67420 

 

RE: Application, File No(s). 51155  

 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

 

The Division of Water Resources (Division) has received your application(s) for a permit to appropriate 

water for beneficial use.  Your application(s) has been assigned the file number(s) referenced above.  

Please be aware that the Division may have a large number of pending applications on hand at times and 

makes every attempt to process them in the order in which they are received.  You will be contacted if 

additional information is required. 

 

Please note, this letter only acknowledges receipt of your application(s) and does not guarantee approval.  

In accordance with the provisions of the Kansas Water Appropriation Act, the use of water as proposed 

prior to approval of the application(s) is unlawful. 

 

Additional information about the process may be found on our website at agriculture.ks.gov/divisions-

programs/dwr.  If you have any other questions, please contact our office at 785-564-6640 or your local 

Stockton Field Office at 785-425-6787.  If you call, please reference the file number so we can help you more 

efficiently.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

  

  

 Kris Neuhauser 

 New Applications Lead   

 Water Appropriation Program 

 

 

 

 





From:                                 Billinger, Mark [KDA]
Sent:                                  Mon 4/1/2024 11:42 AM
To:                                      Baum, Kristen [KDA]
Cc:                                      Neuhauser, Kris [KDA]; Milner, Brandon [KDA]
Subject:                             Fw: Proposed well locations for Courtland, KS
Attachments:                   Proposed well locations.pdf

Hello,
Hope you all had a wonderful Easter weekend.
I just received this for proposed well locations for file 51155.  The test holes were not as good as suspected 
so they are wanting to change this from a battery of 4 wells at 200 gpm to a battery of 6 wells at 18-20 
gpm each.  They want to modify the application to reflect this.  The proposed well locations are the red 
dots on the map.
I know we can do a battery of 4 within a quarter mile radius under 20 gpm but not a battery of 6.
My thought is to modify the application to reflect the north battery of 3 wells and then file a second 
application for same rates/qty when combined with 51155 for a second battery of 3 wells (south battery).
Do you agree this is the best way to proceed?  They would have to have the batteries metered separately 
and end up with 2 water rights but I am a little concerned this may create an overpumping situation in the 
future if not perfected properly.
Any chances for a waiver to get a battery of 6 at 20 gpm per well within a ¼ radius or is that stretching 
things too far?
Mark
From: Jeff Holling <Jeff.Holling@cvacoop.com>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 12:38 PM
To: Billinger, Mark [KDA] <Mark.Billinger@ks.gov>
Subject: Proposed well locations for Courtland, KS 
 
EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments 
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon, Mark.  Just wanted some ideas on how to do the water well application now that we have 
results back from a couple test wells.   Would you  have time next Monday to visit about this?
 
 
Jeff Holling
Central Valley Ag.
Regional Operations Manager
204 E. Court St.
Beloit, KS  67420
jeff.holling@cvacoop.com
785-545-6684
 

----------------------------
CONFIDENTIALITY: 
This message is from Central Valley Ag Coop and contains information which may be confidential and 
legally privileged. If you have received this message in error, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing or 
using its contents in any manner, and you should immediately delete it. The unauthorized disclosure or use 
of confidential or privileged information inadvertently transmitted to you may result in criminal and/or civil 
liability.
----------------------------     
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